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Wynperle Law

It's always personal

June 7, 2016

Ms. Suzanne Young
34 Athenia Drive
Stoney Creek, ON
L8J 1S6

Dear Ms. Young:

Re: Date of Incident: November 26, 2012
Our File No.: 14-855/AW

This is further to my previous correspondence in regards to the Defendants, Nicholas Afagh
and Anna Dul's attempts to proceed with a Summary Judgment in this matter, on the basis
that the action against them should be dismissed as they were students at the time and
were therefore not responsible for the care you received in the hospital. Please be advised
that the motion which was initially scheduled for the week of June 27, 2016, is now being
rescheduled to the week of September 12 or October 3, 2016.

This motion may result in the need for cross-examinations of both you and your sister with

respect to the Affidavit evidence we had submitted in support of our responding motion
materials.

| will advise if and when any such cross-examination is required.

Yours very truly,
///
Sonja A. Nuic
SAN/ak
Wynperle Law Hamilton Guelph
Personal Injury Lawyers 400 - 25 Main St. West 329 Woolwich Street
Hamilton, ON L8P TH1  Guelph, ON N1H 3w4
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